r§1 with the Bureau.

@v* ) Wnited dtates Depactment of Justice

OHHCE OF '_l‘l'ff;, ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY GENE]

WASHINGTON; D.€. 2083

Mr. Humuld?ﬁelsberg“_\ RAR
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederiock, Maryland 2170

Dear Mr.:Waisberg:f?_f

| This responds to your letter of July 28 to the exte
it pertains to your comméhts following your initial examin:
of the House Committes's report, SR

nt

€

You will, I am vertain, recall that it has bee
view, expressed on a niibst of occasions since mid-wi
the report of the Committes would be of great value in
future processing or reprtibeesing of King and Kennedy -
This Office is®attempting to Acquire the various volum
taining to the hearings, etc., as they become availablé ar
a preliminary review of them by Mr. Mitchell (King) and M&
Hubbell (Kennedy) has already begun. I am sending copies
your letter of the 28th to each of them, the Bureau's F
Branch, Ms, Ginsberg and Mr. Metcalfe, as I believe that.

" should be fully aware of the points you raise. '
 H I will respond réﬁéfdiﬁq@}bur;réqueét that the 3
i, indexes mentioned in your letter be searched for refere

' to you as soon as I have had a chance to discuss the matter

. With regard to the "fee‘lettef"yfor‘Tarrantsfﬁéterial,
I am advised that you have already lodged a protest on this
matter with the Bureau, which will respﬁnd@td;ybu:di%ectly;

\ My initial review of the correspondence from you since
last fall is almost complete. Copies should be in the hands
of Mr. Mitchell or Ms. Hubbell, as appropriateé; and the F.B.I.,
‘sometime next week. ‘ FEOg T,

Sincerely,




